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South Coast 
Air Quality Management District 
21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178 
(909) 396-2000 • www.aqmd.gov 

Mr. Stephen O'Kane 
AES Huntington Beach, LLC 
21730 Newland St 
Huntington Beach, CA 92646 

Subject: Amended Huntington Beach Energy Project (ID# 115389) 

Dear Mr. O'Kane, 

December 18, 2015 

SCAQMD staff has received the additional information provided by AES on December 4, 2015. Based on 
our review of this additional information, your application submittal for the proposed Amended Huntington 
Beach Energy Project to be located at the Huntington Beach Generating Station has been deemed complete. 

The reference application numbers for this project and our completeness determination are provided in the 
table below: 

Annlication EQuipment Description Completeness Determination 
578073 Combined Cycle Turbine #IA Deemed Complete 
578074 Combined Cycle Turbine #IB Deemed Complete 
578075 SCR/CO Catalyst #IA Deemed Complete 
578076 SCR/CO Catalyst #IB Deemed Complete 
578077 Simple Cycle Turbine #2A Deemed Complete 
578078 Simple Cycle Turbine #2B Deemed Complete 
578079 SCR/CO Catalyst #2A Deemed Complete 
578080 SCR/CO Catalyst #2B Deemed Complete 
578081 Auxiliary Boiler Deemed Complete 
578082 Auxiliary Boiler SCR Deemed Complete 
578083 Ammonia Storage Deemed Complete 
578084 Ammonia Storage Deemed Complete 
578085 Oil/Water Separation Deemed Complete 
578086 Oil/Water Separation Deemed Complete 
578087 Title V Revision Deemed Complete 

Please be aware that additional clarifying information may be needed during the course of our full 
engineering evaluation. Your cooperation is key to the timely review of the applications. 

Feel free to contact Andrew Lee at (909) 396-2643 or alee@aqmd.gov, if you have any questions. 
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Mohsen Naze ·, P -: 
Deputy Exe · ve Officer 
Engineering and Compliance 

Cc: Jerry Salamy/CH2M Hill (jerrv.salamy@ch2m.com) 
John Heiser, California Energy Commission 


	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



